
• State of Florida • .-,c, .. , ' 
. '~I· ~ 

.-ublit 6trbitt ~mmlflion 

-M-t:-M-11-K-A-N-11-li-M-

DATE: April9, 1998 

TO: Blancll ~. RAR, Director 

FROII: Ph~ Trubelhom, CMU, Engineer • 
Charlie Pellegrini. LEG, Attorney _' 

Rl!: Adminiall'aliwt Cloaing of Docl<et No. 980458-Tl 

PluM dose Docket No. 980458-Tl. lnitiat•on of show cause proceedings 
againal BeiiSouth Telecommuniealions, Inc. For v1olatoon of Rules 25-4.070(1) and 
4.070(3)(a). FA.C., Customer Trouble Reports: 25-4 003 (35). Definitions ("Out of 
Servicej: and 25-4.066(2), Availability of Sen11ce 
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• • Stale of Florida 

t)ublir 6rrbtu ((ommuu5ion 

-:\1-E-'-1-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April&, 1888 

TO: Blanca Bayo, RAR, Director 
' '' 

FROM: Phil Trubelhom. CMU. Eng1ne~r · ·. ( 

RE: 
Ch•rtle Peflegrtnl, LEG, Allumny .1 

Adm- Closing of Docket No 980458· TL 

Please dole Docket No. 980458-TL. lmt•atiOn of show cause proceedings 
against BeiiSouth Telecommuntcations. Inc. For v1olat•on of Rules 25-4.070(1) and 
4.070(3)(8), FAC., C""""""r Trouble Repons. 254 003 (35). Defimt1ons ("Out of 
Senrice1: and 2~.068(2), Availability of Serv1ce 
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